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Legislative File No:  2005-0734 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk  ext 2461 
 
DATE: November 30, 2005 
 
SUBJECT: Leisure Activities Communication Committee two (2) Citizen Representative Appointments. 
 
REQUEST: 
To provide City Council Members with information for nomination to fill two (2) one (1) year terms on the Leisure 
Activities Communication Committee 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A Notice of Vacancy for two (2) one (1) year terms on the Leisure Activities Communication Committee expiring 
December 31, 2006 was posted at City Hall, Rochester Hills Public Library, City Web Page and Cable Channels.  
Interested residents had until November 16, 2005 to submit a Candidate Questionnaire. 
 
A letter and candidate questionnaire were sent to Ms. Suzanne White and Mr. Steve Swann the current Citizen 
Representatives. 
 
Ms. Suzanne White has expressed her interest in being reappointed to the Leisure Activity Communication Committee 
and her candidate questionnaire is attached. 
 
Mr. Steve Swann has not responded to the Clerk’s Office inquiries. 
 
No other Candidate Questionnaires were received by the Clerk’s Office to fill the position.  Attached is a list of Candidate 
Questionnaires on file and are not serving. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
For City Council to fill two (2) one (1) year terms to the Leisure Activities Communication Committee that will expire 
December 31, 2006. 

 
RESOLUTION
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
 
 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

City Council Liaison   
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